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MEMORANDUM

| TO: | Board of BCPUD Directors |

| FROM: | Georgia Woods, General Manager |

RE: ITEM #4: BCPUD & BFPD Hazard Tree Report — Draft Prepared in Coordination
with Bolinas Fire Protection District

[ DATE: | December 17, 2025

Purpose

This memo accompanies the draft Hazard Tree Report prepared jointly by BCPUD staff and the
Bolinas Fire Protection District (BFPD). The report outlines hazardous tree mitigation priorities
and strategies for Zone 5 and related areas.

Background

e BCPUD and BFPD have collaborated to develop a comprehensive draft report
addressing hazardous trees in the community. The draft has been shared with the Marin
Wildfire Protection Authority (MWPA) and their environmental consultants for review and
feedback.

Current Status & Next Steps

The draft report is under review by MWPA and its consultants.

e A meeting is scheduled for December 18, 2025 with MWPA and their environmental
team to discuss next steps and any required revisions.

e The report builds on prior hazardous tree assessments and aligns with Governor
Newsom’s emergency declaration, which streamlines permitting for hazardous tree
removal in the Coastal Zone.

¢ Await MWPA and consultant feedback following the December 18 meeting.

e Incorporate any recommended changes into the draft report.
Board Members can review and provide feedback on the draft.



